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TwinVision Na, Inc.
P. (919) 313-3000
F. (919) 313-9635
4018 Patriot Drive, Suite 100
Durham, NC 27703
www.twinvisionsigns.com

Established in 1996, TwinVision Na, 
Inc. designs, manufactures, sells, and 
services TwinVision electronic destination 
sign systems for public transit. 

	 William Fay Jr.
Vice President/General Manager
P. (919) 313-3000  
F. (919) 313-9635

Veronica Marks
Manager, Corporate Communications
P. (214) 378-4776  
F. (214) 378-8437
VeronicaM@digrec.com
13760 Noel Road, Suite 830
Dallas, TX 75240

Valley Power Systems, Inc.
P. (626) 333-1243
F. (626) 369-7096
425 S. Hacienda Blvd.
City of Industry, CA 91745
www.valleypowersystems.com

Authorized distributor for Detroit Diesel, 
Allison Transmission, John Deere Natural 
Gas Engines, Deutz, Isuzu, Volvo Penta, 
Waukesha, and other product lines. 
Seven full-sevice locations throughout 
California.

	 Peter Hill
President
P. (626) 333-1243  
F. (626) 369-7096
Peter.hill@valleypsi.com   

Donnie George
Transit Sales
P. (626) 333-1243  
F. (626) 369-7096
Donnie.george@valleypsi.com

Michael Lee
Vice President
P. (626) 333-1243  
F. (626) 369-7096
Mike.lee@valleypsi.com   

Andy Quiniones
Transit Manager
P. (626) 333-1243  
F. (626) 369-7096
Andy.quiniones@valleypsi.com

Vapor Bus International –  
A Wabtec Company
P. (847) 777-6400
F. (847) 520-2222
1010 Johnson Drive
Buffalo Grove, IL 60089
www.vapordoors.com

Principal bus door system supplier to 
the North American transit industry. 
Vapor supplies a complete line of 
door components for buses including 
actuators, mechanical linkages, controls, 
door panels, seals and accessory items.

	 Bill Urian
Manager Marketing Communications
P. (847) 777-6465  
F. (847) 520-2222
Wurian@wabtec.com   

John Condon
Sales Manager – West Region
P. (209) 603-5189  
Jcondon@wabtec.com   

Mark Loeser
West Sales and Service Representative
P. (714) 307-5199  
Mloeser@wabtec.com

Veolia Transportation
P. (619) 624-9274
F. (619) 627-9280
3131 Camino Del Rio N., Suite 360
San Diego, CA 92108
www.veoliatransportation.com

Contract operators; manage mass  
transit systems.

	 Justin Augustine
Vice President Western Region
P. (619) 624-9274  
F. (619) 624-9280

justin.augustine@veoliatransportation.com

Stefan Marks
Business Development Manager
P. (619) 218-6191  
F. (619) 627-9280
stefan.marks@veoliatransportation.com
505 Lands End Way, Suite169
Oceanside, CA 92054

Voith Turbo, Inc.
P. (916) 925-8241
F. (916) 925-4287
210 Harris Avenue, Unit 1
Sacramento, CA 95834
www.usa.voithturbo.com

Automatic transmissions with digital 
controls and integral retarder for city 
bus operation. Axle drives, gearboxes, 
Scharfenberg couplers, cooling units and 
HYDROLOCK limited slip differentials  
for rail applications. Introducing DIWA 
Hybrid!

	 William Musso
West Region Sales Manager
P. (916) 925-8241  
F. (916) 925-4287
William.musso@voith.com   

Frederick Smith
National Sales Manager
P. (916) 925-8241  
F. (916) 925-4287
Fred.smith@voith.com



Western Highway Products
P. (714) 761-4811
F. (714) 952-2118
10670 Fern Avenue
Stanton, CA 90680
www.westernhighway.com

For over 30 years, Western Highway 
has manufactured and distributed a 
complete selection of traffic control 
products for cities, municipalities and 
schools.

	 Tim Riordan
Vice President of Sales and 
Marketing
P. (714) 761-4811  
F. (714) 952-2118
tim@couchandphilippi.com   

Lisa Vigil
Sales Representative
P. (714) 761-4811  
F. (714) 952-2118
lisa@westernhighway.com

ZF Industries, Inc.
P. (858) 481-0557
F. (858) 481-6502
4837 Riding Ridge Road
San Diego, CA 92130

Manufacturer of automatic 
transmissions, steering systems, and 
axles for the transit industry.

	 Peter Kapich
Account Manager
P. (858) 481-0557  
F. (858) 481-6502
peter.kapich@zf.com

Zonar Systems
P. (206) 878-2459
F. (206) 878-3082
18200 Cascade Avenue S., Suite 200
Seattle, WA 98188
www.zonarsystems.com

Zonar Systems provides electronic fleet 
inspection, tracking and operations 
solutions for public and private fleets.

	 Bill Brinton
Vice President of Marketing
P. (206) 878-2459  
F. (206) 878-3082
daniel.griffus@zonarsystems.com
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We deliver rapid solutions.
That’s because we look at transportation projects from the customers’ point 

of view. We draw on years of experience—working for and with agencies—to 

develop fresh ideas and long-term maintainability. 

At STV, we see things a little differently. We’re 100 percent employee owned, so

performance takes on a new perspective. We focus on what matters: personal 

attention, quality and innovative thinking. When it comes to getting your project 

delivered right, our differences are what count.

An employee-owned firm

Offices nationwide

Toll-free: 877-395-5459

info@stvinc.com

www.stvinc.com

S T V .  P E R F O R M A N C E  M A T T E R S .

TRANSPORTATION & 
INFRASTRUCTURE

BUILDINGS & 
FACILITIES

CONSTRUCTION 
MANAGEMENT
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About the California Transit Association
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Our membership is composed of nearly 190 public transit systems, transit industry suppliers, and 

government agencies. All of California’s largest urban operators are members of the Association, 

as well as dozen of agencies in suburban and rural areas.  We offer voting memberships to transit 

systems, and commuter rail agencies.  In addition, we offer associate memberships to transit support 

groups, and transit industry suppliers.

Why Join

Transit providers in California face more challenges than ever to secure funding to accommodate ever-increasing ridership 
demands and mandated reduction of greenhouse gas emissions.  Therefore, it is imperative that all transit-related 
organizations join the California Transit Association to help make transit a reality for all. 

Membership Benefits

We strive to provide our members with leadership tools and information to face today’s public transit challenges and to 
better carry out the missions of their individual organizations.  Whether your organization is a member or thinking about 
becoming a member, we welcome you to learn more about the many benefits the Association has to offer. 

Advocay
A Strong Political Voice for Transit 

Since its founding in 1965, the California Transit Association has been the primary advocate for public transportation in 
the state. Our team of legislative advocates works to promote multi-year transit funding and to represent transit’s interests 
before the California State Legislature, the Governor and regulatory agencies on the local, state and federal levels.

The California Transit Association is dedicated to a collaborative approach to advocating for improved transit operations 
throughout California. Key to that approach is engaging our members in the advocacy process. Members are frequently 
updated on policy developments through a variety of communications processes, and their participation is enlisted in 
numerous outreach efforts, including personal visits with elected officials, testifying before legislative committees and 
regulatory agencies, and conducting media relations campaigns.

To cultivate support and increased member activity, the Association strives to strategically mobilize members in key 
political districts and to build statewide coalitions to focus pressure on policy development. Of increasing importance is 
the mobilization of organizations other than transit providers in the cause. The California Transit Association’s partnership 
with such “non-traditional” transit advocates has supplemented the advocacy effort and has helped members to forge 
relationships with and utilize the resources of everything from nationwide public interest organizations to local ridership 
groups.

With support and active engagement from member organizations and other community interests, The California Transit 
Association is focused on implementing transit-friendly policy, a balanced transportation system, and increased transit 
funding.

Resources

The California Transit Association regularly provides invaluable informational reports and updates to members, including 
our magazine Transit California, a wide variety of news and resources accessible to members via the Association’s website, 
a weekly update on transportation policy news, up-to-the minute reports on pending state legislation, and an annual fare 
summary. 

The three 

primary benefits 

of membership 

include: advocacy, 

resources and 

networking and 

education. 
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The Association 

strives to be a  

resource to its 

members and  

to that end  

produces electronic 

communications and 

print publications.  

These resources 

are a key benefit 

of Association 

membership.

Communications

•	 Executive Director’s Report:  Distributed weekly through email to keep members abreast of the latest legislative and 
regulatory issues, Association activities, and upcoming events.

•	 Legislative Bulletin:  Up-to-the minute news of pending legislation and mobilization announcements.

•	 Funding Update:  The latest information on the status of the many different state-level funding sources for public 
transit.

•	 Association Website:  A comprehensive website, www.caltransit.org, which offers web visitors a variety of information 
and resources.

•	 Transit News Watch:  A weekly collection of news clips compiled by the California Transit Association that documents 
the latest examples of the ramifications of the state budget crisis. It also includes timely articles of interest to transit 
riders, providers and advocates.

• 	 Webinars:  Twice-a-year online forums that provide members with detailed reports on issues of concern to public 
transit providers and suppliers in a real-time, interactive setting.

Publications

•	 Fare Summary Report:  An annual repository of fares and pass rates collected from our association members.

•	 Membership Directory & Resource Guide:  An annual membership directory that offers member listings with 
complete contact information, association committee lists, and association services and resources.

•	 Legislative Summary:  An annual synopsis and analysis of state legislation affecting public transportation and the 
transit-relevant components of the state budget process

Networking
Association Events and Educational Programs

The California Transit Association is proud to offer its members networking events and educational opportunities. 
Interactions with other transit professionals through committee meetings, conferences and workshops are an ideal way to 
learn from peers and industry experts.

Transit Lobby Day: An annual event held in early spring, usually by invitation only. Attendees can expect morning briefings 
by Association leaders and then an afternoon of pre-scheduled meetings with legislators at the Capitol

Spring Legislative Conference: A two-day annual conference held in Sacramento to present an opportunity for members 
to hear from legislators, to better understand the Association’s position on pending legislation and learn how they can 
become more effective advocates for transit.

Fall Conference & EXPO: As the premier transit education and networking opportunity on the West Coast, this annual 
conference brings together California Transit industry leaders. The EXPO offers transit agency members an opportunity to 
connect with transit industry suppliers and to view new products and services.

2010 Calendar

March	 		  Transit Lobby Day
			   Sacramento, CA
May	 		  Spring Legislative Conference
			   Sacramento, CA
November		  Fall Conference & EXPO
			   Palm Springs, CA (Tentative)
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California Transit Association Awards

The California Transit Association advocates on behalf of the public transit industry to advance the acceptance and use of 
public transit in California. Through the support and insight of state legislators committed to public transit-related causes.  
The Association and its members are able to make a significant difference in laws that govern our industry.

To recognize those legislators that support and actively advocate for public transit issues, above and beyond the call of  
public service, the Association awards the prestigious California Transit Association legislator of the Year.

Small Operators Awards

The Transit Leadership Award recognizes an outstanding individual who has provided strong leadership and vision to a  
Small Operator.

The Transit Excellence Award recognizes an outstanding Small Operator innovation, program or service which 
demonstrates innovative concepts, effective problem-solving techniques or promotes a positive image of transit in the 
community.

2008 winners of the coveted Small Operators Awards; left photograph from the left: Robert Dunlavey, Santa Rosa CityBus was 
given the Small Operators Transit Excellence Award presented by Chair,  Austin O’Dell from Santa Maria Area Transit.  The right 
photograph from the left: Michael Bair, San Bernardino Associated Governments was given the Small Operators Transit Leader-
ship Award presented by Vice Chair, Bruce Richard from Mendocino Transit Authority.
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The Association’s 

strategic 

organizational 

management and 

development goal 

is: “Increase the 

Association’s ability 

to achieve its goals 

by aligning financial 

resources, staff 

expertise, work 

program, member 

participation, 

and governance 

process.”

California Transit Association Membership

Please support our ongoing efforts to strengthen transit’s voice in the state of California by joining the California 
Transit Association. We offer voting memberships to transit systems, and commuter rail agencies. We offer associate 
memberships to transit support groups, and transit industry suppliers.

Fiscal Year 2010 Membership Dues

The Association Membership period goes from January to December. 

Public Transit System – Membership dues are based on your transit agency’s annual budget. 

Commuter Rail Agency – Commuter rail agency dues are dependent on the form of an agency’s governing board. If 
the board includes at least one public transit system member of the Association, dues are a fixed amount. For agencies 
whose governing board does not include any members of the California Transit Association, dues are determined 
based on the commuter rail agency’s operating budget. 

Transit Support Group – Membership dues for a transit support group or organization is $1,050. This category in-
cludes regional transportation planning agencies, air quality management agencies, and other governmental agencies. It 
also includes other transit-related associations and trade publications.

Transit Industry Supplier – Transit industry suppliers include manufacturers, consultants, distributors and transit 
contractors.

New! Consultancies – $250 (Self-employed, single-employee consultancies. Five-year maximum.)

Standard Member – $787.50 (Company’s net worth does not exceed $750,000)*

Large Member – $1,050  (Company’s net worth exceeds $750,000)*
* Based on the Federal Transit Administration’s net worth cap of $750,000 to qualify as a Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE). Members do not have to be 

certified as a DBE with the Federal Transit Administration, nor is any verification of financial status requested..

To Apply

You can locate the application form by going to www.caltransit.org. Questions about 2010 dues structure and 
membership may be directed to Amy lai, Meetings and Membership Director at (916) 446-4656 or  
amy@caltransit.org.

Association Structure

Organizational.  We are member-governed and directed by an elected Executive Committee supported by Committees and 
Association staff.

The California Transit Association is a member-governed association. The Association is directed by an elected 25-member Executive 
Committee composed of public transit system members, transit industry supplier members, governing board members, and one transit 
support group representative. Executive Committee members are elected to serve a two-year term. As guaranteed in the Association 
Bylaws, each transit system – regardless of its size – is provided one vote in electing the Executive Committee. 

Members also have an opportunity to participate in the Association through internal Association policy committees such as the Finance 
and Management Committee, or through member service provider committees such as the Maintenance Committee. 

The California Transit Association’s internal policy-setting committees and external member service provider committees report their 
deliberations and recommendations to the Executive Committee. The Executive Committee is responsible for managing the affairs of the 
Association, setting policies, and overseeing and directing Association staff and contractors. 

Legal Structure.  The California Transit Association is a California Nonprofit Mutual Benefit Corporation filed with the IRS as a 501(c)
(6) – “Business League.” A business league is an association of persons having some common business interest, the purpose of which is to 
promote such common interest and not to engage in a regular business of a kind ordinarily carried on for profit. Trade associations and 
professional associations are business leagues. This tax status grants the Association exemption from most state/federal income taxes and 
allows the Association to further the purpose of its members through lobbying as a primary activity. 

Apply



California Transit Insurance Pool (CalTIP)

What is the California Transit Insurance Pool?

The California Transit Insurance Pool (CalTIP) is a joint powers insurance authority organized under California law in 
1987 in response to the lack of liability insurance coverages from the commercial insurance market. CalTIP combines 
the resources of public transit operators to minimize risk, increase buying power, and provide stable, affordable insur-
ance to its members. CalTIP members pool funds to obtain affordable insurance coverage, claims administration, and 
safety and loss control programs. CalTIP is governed by representatives of member transit operators which ensures 
that the programs remain competitive with commercial offering and continue to evolve to meet the changing needs of 
public transit operators. As of 2009, CalTIP serves 35 California transit operators. 

Benefits of Joining CalTIP

The organization offers its members an alternative to the commercial insurance market. Specifically, CalTIP pursues it 
mission by providing the following services to its member agencies:
•	 control over program operation, costs, and services 
•	 stability of insurance premiums, despite market fluctuations 
•	 availability of desired coverages, despite market conditions 
•	 bundled services, including claims administration and loss control 

Programs

CalTIP offers two insurance programs to its members, liability and physical damage. All members automatically receive 
the liability coverage, which provides protection against covered losses wherein the member is legally liable for bodily 
injury or physical damage caused by either the member itself or an owned vehicle. In addition, members have the 
option to utilize the Vehicle Physical Damage coverage, which provides members with comprehensive and collision 
coverage to transit, staff, and maintenance vehicles. 

Program Administration

CalTIP’s board of directors has contracted with the firm of Bickmore Risk Services & Consulting to provide general 
administration services with Gregory L. Trout as the CalTIP General Manager and Micheon Balmer as the Deputy 
General Manager.

The General Manager and Deputy General Manager, along with other assigned staff, oversee member services and 
programs and support the Board by developing policies and procedures for the Board’s consideration, developing 
and overseeing the annual CalTIP operating budget, administering CalTIP’s insurance programs, and overseeing the 
contractors that provide specialized insurance and risk management services to the pool and its members.

Learn More

For more information regarding CalTIP, please contact Gregory L. Trout at (916) 244-1123 or e-mail  
gtrout@brsrisk.com. 

Related Transit Organizations
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BOARD OFFICERS

Chair Person
Charles Anderson,Western  
Contra Costa Transit Authority

Vice Chairperson
Carl Sedoryk,  
Monterey-Salinas Transit

Treasurer
Kwai Reitz,  
Yolo County  
Transportation District

Secretary
Gregory L. Trout, 
Bickmore Risk Services &  
Consulting (BRS) 



California Transit Finance Corporation

What is the California Transit Finance Corporation?

The California Transit Finance Corporation is a non-profit public benefit corporation created and sponsored by the 
California Transit Association, which is managed by a Board of Directors representing transit agencies and offers the 
only financing program specifically designed to meet the needs of transit operators. CTFC assists local transit opera-
tors in financing their capital and cash flow needs at the lowest possible cost by pooling several transit agencies’ capital 
programs or offering customized individual programs. This allows more efficient access to the capital markets and 
achieves economies of scale, while utilizing proven financing structures currently used by California counties, cities, and 
other transit agencies.

To date the projects financed have totaled over $400 million. These include financing for new bus procurements (such 
as natural gas, methanol and diesel engines), new light rail cars, new fare collection equipment, and replacement of 
radio and communication systems.

CTFC Programs

CTFC’s primary objective is to reduce the costs associated with financing transit operators’ capital and equipment 
projects. This is accomplished through two primary programs: a pooled Certificates of Participation (COPs) borrow-
ing program, and a Revenue Anticipation Notes (RANs) program. Transit operators can experience savings through 
CTFC financings by utilizing pooled transactions and achieving economies of scale and reduction of issuance costs. 
Group transactions can be used to finance projects that might otherwise be too small on their own. Each participating 
agency in the pool is obligated only to pay for its individual lease payments and is never responsible if other members 
default.

What are the benefits of participating through the CTFC?

Free, No Obligation Analysis
Agencies can obtain the service of California’s most experienced transit finance team through the CTFC with no obliga-
tion. The team will conduct a free evaluation and provide advance information on the risks, costs and benefits of partici-
pating in the program and will allow each agency to make an informed decision as to whether or not to participate.

Lower Issuance Costs
Members utilize the concept of pooling with other agencies or choose a customized individual transaction utilizing the 
CTFC financing team. Therefore, financing costs are held down. 

Fast, Efficient Financing
With CTFC’s help, agencies are able to enter into an agreement in an expeditious manner that reduces staff time. There 
are no bond election requirements and transaction documentation is standardized. This includes the documents and 
terms previously approved by the FTA and used by other transit agencies.

Learn More

For more information regarding CTFC, please contact Joshua W. Shaw at (916) 446-4656 or e-mail 
josh@shawyoder.org.

Related Transit Organizations
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Board Members

Chair

Durand Rall, Omnitrans

Gloria Salazar, San Joaquin 
Regional Transit District

Mike Scanlon, San Mateo  
County Transit District

Renée Wasmund,  
San Diego Association of 
Governments

General Manager

Joshua W. Shaw,  
Shaw / Yoder / Antwih, Inc.

Financial Advisor

Keith Curry,  
Public Financial  
Management, Inc.

Craig Hoshijima,  
Public Financial  
Management, Inc.

Underwriters

E J De La Rosa and Co.

Siebert Brandford Shank

Bond Counsel (COPs)

Nossaman LLP

Bond Counsel (RANs)

Kutak Rock

Attorney

David McMurchie, 
McMurchie Law

California

Transit

Finance

Corporation



American Public Transportation Association

Members of the American Public Transportation Association (APTA) are part of an international organization that has 
been representing the transit industry for over 100 years. APTA members serve the public interest by providing safe, 
efficient and economical transit services, and by improving those services to meet national energy, environmental, and 
financial concerns. APTA members transport 90 percent of passengers using transit in the U.S. and Canada.

Membership Categories

APTA has six different categories of membership. APTA members include bus, rapid transit and commuter rail sys-
tems, and the organizations responsible for planning, designing, constructing, financing and operating transit systems. 
APTA Business Members are the private businesses, which supply products and services to the transit industry. In 
addition, government agencies, metropolitan planning organizations, state departments of transportation, academic 
institutions, and trade publications are also part of our membership. 

APTA’s Policy on Diversity

APTA recognizes the importance of diversity for conference topics and speakers and is committed to increasing the 
awareness of its membership on diversity issues. APTA welcomes ideas and suggestions on how to strengthen its ef-
forts to meet these important diversity objectives.

APTA members are encouraged to participate in, contribute to, and benefit from a myriad of programs, activities, and 
services.

Contact

American Public 

Transportation Association 

1666 K Street NW, 

Washington, DC 20006

(202) 496-4800 

(202) 496-4321 (fax) 

www.apta.com 
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Elected Government Officials and Related Agencies
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Federal Legislators and  
Related Agencies

U.S. House of Representatives

www.house.gov

U.S. Senate 
www.senate.gov

Federal Transit Administration 
www.fta.dot.gov

U.S. Department of Transportation 
www.dot.gov

Bureau of Transportation Statistics 
www.bts.gov

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

www.epa.gov

Transportation Safety Institute 
www.tsi.dot.gov

California State Legislators and  
Related Agencies

State Assembly Members 
www.assembly.ca.gov

State Senators 
www.senate.ca.gov

California State Governor 
www.governor.ca.gov

State Controllers Office 
www.sco.ca.gov 

California Public Utilities Commission 
www.cpuc.ca.gov

California Legislative Analyst’s Office (LAO) 
www.lao.ca.gov

Business Transportation & Housing Agency (BT&H) 
www.bth.ca.gov

California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) 
www.dot.ca.gov

California Department of Finance 
www.dof.ca.gov

California Air Resources Board (CARB) 
www.arb.ca.gov

Below are important website addresses for links to elected government officials and related agencies at both the State 
and Federal level.
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About the Plan

The following pages reflect the role of the California Transit Association to help support our members. The 

plan is an evolutionary and unprecedented step in the Association’s work to reflect the collective vision of its 

members from a statewide perspective.

California’s economic vitality and social strength depends on the ability for all our citizens to move freely and 

easily within and between our growing and increasingly congested communities. For the California Transit 

Association’s members, that means a strategy ensuring our transit networks can operate in the most beneficial 

legal and regulatory environment. Therefore, our Strategic Plan makes strategic advocacy its top priority with an 

added emphasis on financial resources for our state’s public transit services.  

Right behind the primary focus of advocacy, our members want information and services to help improve 

the services they provide. So, the Strategic Plan continues the California Transit Association’s rich history of 

member participation to develop mutually beneficial conferences, committees, work groups, training sessions, 

and other forums. Our members, our leadership, and our Association staff will work together to communicate, 

share information, build consensus, innovate, and to develop Association policy. 

Finally, the California Transit Association’s management functions will share the high standards that each of 

our members cherish within their own organizations. These include a healthy participatory constituency, well 

represented governance, accountability, and sustainability.

So, by developing this comprehensive Strategic Plan for the California Transit Association, all of our members 

have come together to strengthen public transit services for all of California’s citizens. And, they share the 

vision that the plan on the following few pages is essential to the successful development of a healthy, effective, 

and vibrant public transit presence throughout California.

Strategic Plan 2006-2010
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Vision, Mission and Core Values

Vision Statement

This statement contains our long-range vision for the transit industry and portrays the desired future the 
Association seeks to achieve.

Our Association’s vision is: Fully funded, efficient, and effective public transit systems operating in a 
balanced transportation network.

Mission Statement

This statement describes how the Association will accomplish its vision.

Our Association’s mission is: Support the needs of California’s public transit systems through advocacy 
and education.

Core Values

These describe how the Association’s members and staff will conduct themselves and the business of  
the Association.

Our Association’s core values are:

• Ethical Behavior

• Honesty

• Integrity

• Accountability

• Serve the Public good

• Informed Participation

• Consensus-Based Decision Making & Inclusiveness

2006/2010  Strategic Plan
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Three Strategic Goals

The following are the three strategic goals the California Transit Association will pursue over the next five 
years:

1. Advocacy

Influence decision makers to enact policies and supply funds supporting and advancing public transit. 

2. Member Services 

Provide members timely information and services enhancing the strengths and effectiveness of their 
organizations.

3. Organizational Management and Development 

Increase the Association’s ability to achieve its goals by aligning financial resources, staff expertise, work 
program, member participation, and governance process.

The following pages contain the objectives that must be met – expressed in terms of outcomes and  
indicators – in order to determine the success of the Strategic Plan in achieving these three goals, and display 
a menu of tactics for each strategic goal from which the Executive Committee and staff will choose for 
implementation in each year’s work program and budget.
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Menu of Tactics 

1. 	 Annually develop and adopt a State and Federal legislative program based on the objectives listed above, that 
identifies mid- to long-term legislative or regulatory threats to and opportunities for public transit, including 
general policies to be supported or opposed and specific legislative or regulatory goals for sponsorship.

2.	 Lobby in support of or against legislation, regulations and budget and policy developments identified in the State 
or Federal Legislative programs, as appropriate, and enlist the similar efforts of members of the Association where 
necessary. 

3. 	 Monitor, analyze and report to members on all bills, regulations, and budget or policy developments that do or 
could affect public transit. 

4.	 Improve relationships with key legislators, staff and administration officials.

5.	 Position transit as a bi-partisan policy issue.

6.	 Continually educate legislators, staff and administration officials about public transit, with an emphasis on how 
funding works and transit’s funding needs.

Advocacy

Influence decision makers to enact policies and supply funds supporting and advancing public transit.

Objectives

Outcomes

a. Existing transit funds are protected.

 I ndicators >>	 a-1.	 No existing transit funds, including TDA, PTA, TCRP, or Proposition  
		  42 funds, are eliminated, terminated, shifted or otherwise used for  
		  non-transit purposes, without specific repayment terms.

	 a-2.	 All previous loans or shifts of transit funds are paid back to the appropriate account 	
		  from which the funds were taken, plus interest.

b. New transit funds are secured.

 I ndicators >>	 b-1.	 New sources of transit funding are enacted to meet the needs  
		  identified by the Association.

c. Laws and regulations that support transit are enacted and those that impede transit’s 
ability to meet the public’s mobility needs are defeated.

 I ndicators >>	 c-1.	 Sponsored bills and policies contained in the Association’s annual 
 		  State and Federal Legislative Programs are enacted.

	 c-2.	 All bills designated “oppose” of Lobbying Action Level 2 or higher  
		  are defeated.  
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7.	 Proactively position the transit industry and improve the way the state looks at public transit, including:

	 •	 urging APTA to tailor products to a media and public relations strategy that emphasizes 			 
	 California’s unique structure and extraordinary size

	 •	 developing a proactive, positive media relations campaign or capacity

	 •	 developing a reactive, negative media response system or capacity

	 •	 developing a message and tool-kit to assist local agencies in branding public transportation 		
	 to make it part of a positive public policy “big idea,” and in promoting it to the influential 			
	 groups that can impact funding, land-use and other related decisions

8.	 Increase awareness among legislators of the industry’s macro and micro issues, through development of products 
or resources for use by the Association’s legislative advocates, members and allies, tailored to California when 
appropriate and feasible, such as:

	 •	 strong “transit does work” messages and collateral

	 •	 research and message development that flows into general “pro-transit” products or collateral

	 •	 research and message development that flows into specific products or collateral related to 			
	 individual bills, regulations, and budget or policy developments

9.	 Build stronger partnerships with influential groups that do or should care about preserving and growing public 
transit funding and enhancing public transit service (i.e. bus interests, rail interests, and partners such as labor, 
business or health care), and mobilize particular groups when appropriate (e.g. in support of a pro-transit bill, or 
against a proposed transit funding cut), including:

	 •	 launching a roundtable group of transit-related businesses and the larger employer 			 
	 community to support public transit

10. 	 Increase opportunities for transit to influence local planning efforts (i.e. land use and development decisions) 
through the state legislative and regulatory process. 

11. 	 Compile a database of individual supporters of public transit and educate and mobilize them as appropriate and 
when needed; for instance, by working with member agencies to activate their riders and local community groups.

12.	 Develop a program or options in which private sector financial resources are provided to candidates for state office 
on behalf of transit, such as a political action committee or informal fund-raising events, for subsequent review 
and action by the Executive Committee.

13. 	 Develop a program for increasing California transit’s advocacy effectiveness at the Federal level, for subsequent 
review and action by the Executive Committee.
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Member Services

Provide members timely information and services enhancing the strengths and effectiveness of their 

organizations.

Objectives

Outcomes 

a. Threats and opportunities that effect members are identified.

 I ndicators >>	 a-1.	 Analyses are completed.

	 a-2.	 Appropriate experts are brought together.

	 a-3.	 Information is distributed.

	 a-4.	 Action results are affected.

b. Cost-effective opportunities for member and individual peer-to-peer exchange, 
networking, and substantive education are provided.

 I ndicators >>	 b-1.	 Plan and execute annually a Transit Lobby Day, Spring Legislative 		
		  Conference, and Annual Fall Conference.

	 b-2.	 Attendance at all events remains stable or grows year-over-year.

	 b-3.	 Manage costs and execution of conferences through development and 		
		  administration of a balanced budget.

	 b-4.	 Attendee evaluation forms indicate stable or growing satisfaction levels year-	
		  over-year.

c. Efforts to increase ridership by members are supported. 

 I ndicators >>	 c-1.	 Collateral is produced, and information is disseminated, including at  
		  events, focused on increasing ridership. 

Menu of Tactics 

1.  	 Monitor policy and operational trends in transit, including communications from member organizations and 
legislative or regulatory developments, assign important new or evolving issues to standing committees (or 
appoint task forces as necessary) for analysis and development of recommendations, take positions as appropriate, 
and disseminate analysis and information to members as it becomes available and mobilize members as needed.

2. 	 Develop pertinent and customized information and improve tailored dissemination to members (i.e. 
differentiating between bus-policy analysis and members vs. rail-policy analysis and members, urban vs. rural, 
small vs. large, etc.).

3.  	 Offer peer-to-peer exchange, networking and substantive education opportunities, including high quality 
conferences, focused on mid-level and upper-level managers and technical staff, and transit agency governing 
board members, where common problems can be shared and solutions developed and disseminated.
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Organizational Management and Development

Increase the Association’s ability to achieve its goals by aligning financial resources, staff expertise, work program, 

member participation, and governance process.

Objectives

Outcomes 

a. Increased overall membership. 

 I ndicators >>	 a-1.	 Annually achieve a net increase in new members over the previous year.

	 a-2.	 Attract members from all segments of the industry. 

b. Members in every legislative district in the state join the Association.

 I ndicators >>	 b-1.	 At least one member in every state legislative and congressional district. 

c. Increased member satisfaction. 

 I ndicators >>	 c-1.	 Increased utilization of Association products and services. 

	 c-2.	 Annual survey is conducted, results showing positive improvements  
		  in all advocacy, member service, and organizational management areas.

d. Contracted staff and vendors are skilled and experienced to meet the  
organization’s needs. 

 I ndicators >>	 d-1.	 Performance evaluation of program management firm occurs annually.

	 d-2.	 Process is in place to ensure knowledge transfer between existing and  
		  any new contracted staff.

	 d-3.	 Strengthened leadership and skills in information technology. 

4.  	 Provide opportunities for small organizations to learn from the large organizations, and the large to learn from the 
small, including through the development and dissemination of:

	 •	 best practices

	 •	 a reference library

	 •	 match making

	 •	 comparative analysis

	 •	 technology solutions 

	 •	 a clearinghouse of and links to existing research, messaging and training opportunities
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Organizational Management and Development (continued)

e. Increased use of new and innovative technology by Association to enhance 
communication and improve analysis capabilities. 

 I ndicators >>	 e-1.	 Improved information sharing and analysis capabilities. 

f. Increased inclusiveness and participation of Association’s diverse membership in 
conferences, committees, policy development, and organizational leadership.

 I ndicators >>	 f-1.	 All members are encouraged to participate and opportunities are 			
		  provided.

	 f-2.	 Committee appointment and decision-making processes are clarified.

	 f-3.	 Review of committee rosters and chairs occurs formally every two years.

g. Continued financial stability and accountability. 

 I ndicators >>	 g-1.	 Balanced annual operating budget and year-end reconciliation. 

	 g-2.	 Adherence to financial policies. 

	 g-3.	 Unqualified annual audit opinion. 

	 g-4.	 Dues revenue annually meets or exceeds previous year.

Menu of Tactics

1.	 Develop and submit to the Executive Committee annually a staff & committee work program designed to achieve 
the objectives of the Strategic Plan as much as possible given current resources and effort, based on the tactics 
listed in the plan, concurrent with a budget and forecast based on available resources and current effort, and 
identifying additional resources and / or effort required to achieve more of the Strategic Plan’s objectives.

2.	 Continually review and adjust as necessary the Association’s organizational and governance structure and resource 
allocation to ensure accomplishment of the advocacy and member services strategic goals.

3.	 Approach the business of the Association methodically and deliberately, using internal quality control measures 
and effective management techniques.

4.	 Implement ways to ensure continued participation by agency general managers.

5. 	 Conduct annual member satisfaction surveys.

6. 	 Conduct annual management firm performance evaluations.

7. 	 Ensure committees or task forces of members serve as advisors on development of conference programs and other 
member services, to ensure offerings are timely and provide usable information and services, and that they would 
retain existing and attract new members.

8.	 Increase number of new members through the development of targeted campaigns to identify and recruit viable 
prospect candidates.
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9. 	 Recruit members in every congressional and state legislative district in the state.

10. 	 Provide affordable and relevant conferences, by emphasizing investment in quality speakers and presentations, 
and de-emphasizing obtaining a net profit.

11.	 Promote conferences, committee activities, products, services, and leadership opportunities, to increase 
participation of the Association’s diverse membership.

12. 	Offer new products and services to better serve our members.

13. 	 Strengthen leadership in information technology functions.  Improve the membership database to better track 
members needs and activities; and, attain higher levels of website functionality to better serve member needs.

14. 	 Look for opportunities to generate additional revenue consistent with adopted policy.

15. 	 Use Web-based technologies for webinars, e-learning, and other member support services.



Implementation of the Strategic Plan Timeline

The California Transit Association actively uses the Strategic Plan to guide its activities and assess its perfor-
mance. This includes the efforts of the Association’s leadership, staff, and committees; the ways time, money 
and other resources are programmed; the considerations that go into decision making; and, how progress and 
results are tracked and reported to the Association’s leaders and the membership at large. 

As our tactical implementation of the Strategic Plan, staff prepares an annual Work Program, which contains 
specific activities by which each of the strategic goals will be implemented in a given year, including per-
formance measures. Staff also prepares an annual Budget and Forecast, which detail how revenues match 
expenditures to support the strategic goals and produce the results called for in the Work Program. The Work 
Program and Budget are submitted to the Executive Committee each November, for adoption and implementa-
tion in each upcoming calendar year. 

Progress reports are made regularly at meetings of the Association’s Executive Committee and to the full mem-
bership via publications and the website.

The Strategic Plan is occasionally revised and fine-tuned during its five-year life to respond to changing condi-
tions that impact the organization and to keep the plan relevant in guiding the California Transit Association 
to fulfill its mission and best serve its members.

Process for Periodic Review and Update

This Strategic Plan is a “living” document, and shall be used continually to guide staff and Executive Committee 
actions, not only over the five-year horizon of the document, but within each year itself. As such, the Executive 
Committee is committed to a formal, annual assessment of the plan’s goals, objectives and tactics, informed 
in part by yearly membership satisfaction surveys, and will make changes from year-to-year as necessary to 
ensure that the California Transit Association is meeting the needs of its members going forward.

The annual review takes place by each July, to inform staff ’s development of the annual Work Program and 
Budget, submitted to the Executive Committee each November.

In addition to these annual reviews, the Executive Committee will also conduct a comprehensive analysis and 
update of the whole Strategic Plan once every five years. This assessment would take into account, amongst 
other factors, fundamental shifts in the needs of the public transit industry, as well as any major changes in the 
political or economic environment in which the California Transit Association and its members operate.

Thus, the membership should expect to see annual updates to this plan, and to participate in a major reassess-
ment every five years.
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GFI Genfare’s integrated systems are the complete toolkit for your agency’s fare 

collection needs. You can sell and process smart cards and magnetic tickets,

implement on-board services and collect and track cash from the bus to the counting

room. GFI delivers a complete turn-key solution for all of your fare collection 

requirements. Tools include validating and registering fareboxes, revenue vaults,

ticket vending machines and sophisticated data collection and reporting systems.

Expert services include bank card processing, on-site and online training (webinars),

and mid-life equipment upgrades. Altogether you get a synchronized system that’s

custom-fit for your organization and your riders. Find out how GFI's tools can work 

for you. Just call, email, or visit our website.

751 Pratt Blvd., Elk Grove Village, IL 60007
Tel: (847) 593-8855    Fax: (847) 593-1824
E-mail: GFI.SALES@spx.com
Website: www.GFIgenfare.com
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